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LAW DEPARTIRNT

General Peter leary, Jr.,

Chairsan of the Sewerage Comalsslon

Dear Sir:-

2 am ia receipt of your latter of the 284 inst. relating %o

tho construction of sertain storu-waler sewers siich tae Commisslion pro=

its expense.

_ poses to have constructed by Mr. Fendall at

The proviso ia tas Sewerage Raabling Act forbidding tae dis~

. 9‘ ..ﬂ. iate the Caesapesake Bay or &ay of its tributaries, Goes

#D storm water or ground dralaage. By the express terws ol

f tie provisno
the sewers now proposed

As thﬂ't ts no intention of permitting

tod to be tapped for purposes of house draisage, 1 can ses

ton &t the present tlme, eVeR tuough soms

to their construet
s of sewers that are boia4

n existing 1iane
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